CORRESPONDENCE
5/13/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 04265-2019
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Cathy Fisher

Subject: Notification of Duplicate E-filing (E-filing ID = 17716)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing because it is aduplicate of DN 04261-2019. This document was filed 3 times. Only the first one (DN
04261-2019) has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us

17717 CFISHER@psc.state.fl.us 20190020-EG - Certificate of Service of Staff's | 20190020
Second Request for Production of Documents
to JEA (Nos. 4-6).

17716 CFISHER@psc.state.fl.us 20190020-EG - Certificate of Service of Staff's | 20190020
Second Request for Production of Documents
to JEA (Mos. 4-6).

17715  CFISHER@psc.state.fl.us 20190020-EG - Certificate of Service of Staff's | 20190020
Second Request for Production of Documents
to JEA (Mos. 4-6).






